From: Louise Hogg [mailto:Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2017 12:29 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: AMOD

Subject: AM2016/23 - Construction Awards [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135835]

Dear Associate,
We refer to the Directions issued on 17 March 2016.

We advise that ABI and the NSWBC require the following AWU witnesses for cross-
examination:

o Jeff Buhler;

e Anthony Callinan; and

e Geoff Muller.
If you have any queries in relation to the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,
Louise

Louise Hogg
Senior Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

Level 2, 10 Felix Street Brisbane QLD 4000
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